i
secretam-Ec-b
To: Sindh Public Procurement Authority
Subject: PC-B Agenda: Bid Evaluation - Provide and Supply IP Phones (IT/02/25-26)
[

From: secretary-pc-b

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 3:16 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Associate Registrar Resource Optimization

Ce: Procurement Committee-B (PC-B); Dr. S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance; Dr. . |
Mohammad Asad Ilyas / Registrar; Syed Muhammad Wajeeh Zaidi / Associate Registrar ICT ¢
Subject: PC-B 187th Meeting - Agenda 1: Bid Evaluation - Provide and Supply IP Phones (IT/02/25-26)

Agenda 1: Bid Evaluation - Provide and Supply IP Phones (IT/02/25-26)

Discussion: Six (6) bidders participated in the Tender:

1. M/s. Umaima Traders ¢

2. M/s. Syed Business Solutions

3. M/s. Linuro Systems (Pvt) Ltd

4, M/s. Texitech

5. M/s. MSM Corporation (non-responsive, doesn’t meet the bidder’s qualification criteria)

6. M/s. Excel Technologies (Pvt) Itd (non-responsive, doesn’t meet the bidder’s qualification criteria) 'y
The Committee evaluated the received bids and recommends the Bid from M/s. Umaima Traders, amounting to Rs.
1,840,800/- (including all taxes), as the most advantageous bid.

Action: The Head of Procurement to process this further.
K

Committee Members:

Mr. Muhammad Anwar, Chairperson

Mr. Mansoor Ali, Member

Mr. Shahab Uddin Khan, Member

Mr. Muhammad Naveed Akhtar, External Member :
Mr. Muhammad Haseeb Khan, External Member . P
Mr. Muhammad Hanif, Member

Mr: Mirza Mudassir Baig, Member (
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